
RE: Singlife ref: G0079677 // SJX5861D - Fire Investigation

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Wed 22/6/2022 1:10 PM

To: Roger Yap <roger_yap@singlife.com>

Cc: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>;Jeremy Koh <jeremy_koh@singlife.com>

Dear Roger
 
Acknowledge your request. Please advise:-
 

1. Location of vehicle
2. Whether there is a need to purchase SCDF fire report, provided that SCDF had attended to the scene.

 
Aside to Naz
 
Case assign to you. Please do the needful and revert with your findings asap.
 
Best Regards,
Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 

From: Roger Yap <roger_yap@singlife.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 8:59 am

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>; Jeremy Koh <jeremy_koh@singlife.com>

Subject: Singlife ref: G0079677 // SJX5861D - Fire Investigation
 
Dear Bryan,
 
Good morning.
 
Kindly assist with the fire investigation relating to the above.
 
Case is appointed and document shared in merimen.
 
Kindly acknowledge upon receipt.
 
Thank you.
 
Best Regards,
Roger Yap
Claims Executive
General Insurance
 
Mobile +65 6827 9944

Address 4 Shenton Way #01-01 SGX Centre 2 Singapore 068807

Website [singlife.com]singlife.com
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